UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160551 Date: 03/05/2018

From: Huma Abedin <huma®@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 8:49 AM

To: jake.sulliva

Subject: Re: Schedule request?

RELEASE IN PART B6

If you wanted her to, I'm sure she would seriously consider.

————— Original Message —————
From: jake.sullivanl
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Nov 11 08:48:01 2010
Subject: Fw: Schedule request?

Hey — any chance at all that she would be willing to do this?

From: Sara Grewing
To: Jake SsSullivan
Subject: Schedule reguest?
Sent: Cct 6, 2010 5:55 PM

B6

B6

At any rate - wondering if you could share a contact with me on a weird scheduling
reguest. The Minnesota Women Lawyers would like to invite the Secretary to keynote their
gala this winter. (Not the best time to invite someone to come to Minnesota, I

know...) I've attended several times and it's a great group - they list former Canadian

Prime Minister Kim Campbell, Justice Sandra Day O'Connor, US Attorney General Janet Reno,
Professor Anita Hill, Cokie Roberts, Gwen Ifel, Michelle Norris, Jan Crawford Greenburg,
Coretta Scott King, Nadine Strossen and Marian Wright Edelman as former speakers.

They can be very flexible about the date. Let me know if you can help me help them with
a contact. I realize this is WAYYYY below your paygrade.

Hope you're doing welll Would love to catch up scon.
SG

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed
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